Hippo Digital Limited
Leeds (Head office)

First Floor, Aireside House
24 Aire Street

Leeds, LS1 4HT

16" August 2021

Dear Michael,

The Cabinet Office

Electoral Integrity Programme

Registration & Franchise Division / EIP Programme

SW1A 2HQ

Re: EIP Digital Service Discovery - Online Absent Vote applications / Identity Verification

The council has now completed its evaluation of your technical and commercial proposal for the
delivery EIP Digital Service Discovery - Online Absent Vote applications / Identity Verification
advertised on the Crown Commercial Service Digital Outcomes Specialist 4 framework, published on

1°t July 2021.

In line with the evaluation criteria and the presentation session, | am pleased to inform you that

your proposal has accepted as the preferred bid for the delivery of this service.

Kindly submit a statement of work as soon as[possible inline with the framework onboarding
process to Hannah.shaw@cabinetoffice.gov.uk and Richard.maxlino@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

Please note this preferred bidder status is subject to submitting an acceptable statement of work.

The Cabinet Office reserves the right to approach a second placed supplier should there be a

breakdown in the provision of acceptable statement of work by the supplier.

Detailed bellow are your scores

SUPPLIERS HIPPO
Question Theme Workstream 1 B e eenEs
scores scores

Approach 8% 4.00 6.40%
Methodology 6% 5.00 6.00%
Delivery roadmap 9% 4.00 7.20%
Artefacts 8% 5.00 8.00%
Interoperability 5% 4.00 4.00%
Risks and Assumptions 5% 4.00 4.00%
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Team scalability,

flexibility, deployment 9% 5.00 9.00%

time, pause capability

Cultural Fit 10% 4.00 8.00%

Social Value 10% 4.00 8.00%

Total 70% 60.60%

Workstream 1 Technical Price MEAT SCORE
HIPPO 60.60% 23.62% 84.22%

Once again congratulations and we look forward to working with you.

Tgbadebo
Taiwo Gbadebo

Commercial Lead

Cabinet Office Electoral Integrity Team




